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Dr. Robert Bahmsr
The Archivist of the United States
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Dr, Bahmer,

Persuant to our conversation this morning, I am writing to make formal
request to study the photographs snd ¥mays of President John F. Kennedy. I
understand this decision is not yours to make and that you will forward my reguest
through appropriate channels.

I am also taking this opvortunity to record my belief that the entire
manner in which this evidence was rsturned to govermment custody has the effect,
if not the intent, of denying access to it to those who casn and make use of
1t, to restrict it to those who failed to make use of it when it wes their
responsibility to do so, and in effect constkitutes continued suppression.

Because of ths highly unususl nature of the entire arrsngement, I would
appreclate it if you can send me copies of any or all lsws involved, with the
appropriate provisions marked. If you or anyone else in the govermment cen do
so, I would like an account of the chain of possession of each and all of thecs
photographs and Xrays backward from your present custody to the semeras. ‘his
request does not seem to fsll within what appears in the press as the restriciions
and limitations imposed upon the evidence itself. It also now seems to me to bs
essential that those of us researching and writing in this field have what the
government has denied us and everyone else, proof that there has been no gossibility
of substitution, elimination or any kind of tempering. This I regard es alditionally
important because other evidence was destroyed and tempered with, because some of
it is missing, and because the published accounts of the numbers and kinds of the
pictures and Xrays are inconsistent with the evidence about them.

As I nave in the past, I assure you that my interest in this matter has to
do exclusively with my research and writing in the field snd has nothing to do with
idle curiosity. & the same time, I want to impress upon everyone involved the
nature of the double standard involved when identical evidence relating to the
murder of Oswald While he was in custody snd which came to pess only bscause gdvern-
ment made 1t possible it at the seme time made accessible to researchers. I 4 so
went to record my belief that access to pethologists is a deception, even afer
five years, because it will have no meaning a) because they will not have tle kind
of intiméte knowledge of the applicable evidence and b) because of the time lag.
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Sincerely yours,
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